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From: Bari Lurie 

Sent: 10/31/2012 11:10:32 PM +00:00 

To: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state,gov> 

Subject: RE: for review 

From: Hanley, Monica R[mailto:~m~mY-] 
Sent: October 31, 2012 7:03 PM 
To: ~ ___ ---.J~~~~~ 
Subject: Re: for review 

From: Sari Lurie 
.~~-----

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 07:03 PM 
To: Huma Abedin < > 
Cc: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: FW: for review 
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From: Jehan EI-Bayoumi [mailto:~1 ~ ___ ---' 
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 6:26 PM 
To: Bari Lurie 
Cc: m~~IlJQrrL 
Subject: for review 

FYI. 

The first paper is a current state of DC health. 

The second paper is a project that will start in the next month involving the Internal Medicine Reside ncy in partnership with the Association of 
Black Cardiologists. 

The third paper is a publication from Lisa Alexande r, one of the faculty present at the meeting, head of the NP program here at GW. 

We are currently in the process of preparing another paper for review so that Chelsea and Madame Secretary can get an idea of current projects 
going on here at GW. 

Let me know their thoughts. Thanks in advance. Gigi 

._------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_. 
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